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sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org

From: Rehana Mansha <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:41 PM
To: sobia.shafiq@chipconsulting.org
Cc: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Changes of SW's in Karachi Region 

Dear Sobia, 
 
With regard to discuss with Ms. Maria, she is requesting to remove the site AL HAJ PETROLEUM SERVICE from Biker 
straddling project scope of work. 
 

Ship to  Site Name  Territory  Region  Safety Warden 

10040832 AL HAJ PETROLEUM SERVICE-1 
South Karachi Karachi Ahsan Rahu 

South Karachi Karachi Adnan 

 
 
Furthermore, kindly transfer the aforementioned safety wardens on the following vacant sites.  
 

Ship to  Site Name  Territory  Region  Safety Warden 

10040821 LALAZAR -19 FILLING STATION South Karachi Karachi Ahsan Rahu 

10040870 ZEB SERVICE STATION West Karachi Karachi Adnan 

 
Best Regards, 
Rehana Mansha  


